RESOLUTION #

RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE CHEYENNE AREA
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Cheyenne Area
Convention & Visitors Bureau Board of Directors to perform the duties of said Board according
to law for a three-year term commencing July 1, 2023 and expiring on June 30", 2026.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED this day of ,2023.

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

Laramie County Attorney's Office

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Cheyenne Area Convention &
Visitors Bureau Board of Directors.

CHEYENNE AREA CONVENTION & VISITORS
BUREAU BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Signature Date

Witness Date



Jessica Bennetts
= — ___ ____ _ _______

From: Dale Davis

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 5:06 PM

To: Heather Rudy; Erin Andrews; Julie A. Herrington; Jessica Bennetts
Subject: FW: VC Board Wendy Volk

Please see the below email.
Thank you,

Dale Davis, Chief Deputy, CERA
Laramie County Clerk’s office
309 W 20 Street, Suite 1530
Cheyenne, WY 82001

(307) 633-4266

www.laramiecountyclerk.com

*New email address: dale.davis@laramiecountywy.gov

From: Domenic Bravo <domenic@cheyenne.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 2:11 PM

To: Dale Davis <Dale.Davis@laramiecountywy.gov>; Brian Lovett <brian.lovett@laramiecountywy.gov>
Subject: VC Board Wendy Volk

Attention: This email message is from an external(non-County) email address. Please exercise caution and/or verify
authenticity before opening the email/attachments/links from an email you aren't expecting.

Sorry | did not send this sooner. Wendy's first term ends at the end of June. She would like to be reappointed for a
second term. What does she need to do to for that?

Thank you
Domenic

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android




APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Pleass explain your interest in serving on this Beard/Committea/Commission (attach additional pages if needad):
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Pleass retum to: Laramie County Commissianar's Office
310 W 15" St, Ream 300 «
Cheyenne, WY 82001 $
Fax: 307-633-4267 S
Email: commissionars@laramiecounty com , —
Phone: 307-633-4260 zf
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